



Victor Diaz

Chaplain, Life Coach, Entrepreneur

Victor is a humble, intelligent, and charismatic individual with a passion for ministry, service, and entrepreneurship. He effortlessly calms and connects with others, creating an atmosphere of ease and comfort. With experience as an associate pastor, as well as corporate and hospice chaplain, Victor looks forward to serving the Chebeague Community Church and becoming part of the island community. In his relationships, he values integrity, trust, and open communication. Victor's supportive nature and commitment to community growth make him an ideal candidate to knit the island into one family in loving God and loving each other.

Experience

2020 - 2023

Three Oaks Hospice, El Paso, TX

End of life Chaplain

Listen, Care and Serve the needs of patients and their caregivers ~ Use effective interpersonal relations & communication skills ~ Collaborate with local clergy and team, resolving spiritual/ pastoral/ethical issues. ~ Officiated Funerals ~ Grief Counseling

2010 - 2023

Self-Employed

Entrepreneur, Business Owner

Co-owner of a women's fitness center, fully involved in concept to execution ~ Owner & manager of a rental property portfolio ~ Designer & Manufacturer of Tiny Houses

2004 - 2015

Tyson Foods, Lexington, Nebraska

Corporate Chaplain

Budgeted & organized large events: Movie Day, Picnics, Cultural Festivals, Veterans Day, and Christmas for 2,400 Team Members & their families. ~ Provided alcohol & drug, and family counseling, Officiated weddings and funerals at the request of team members. Served as part of the Death Notification Team ~ Provided assistance and referrals for immigration cases.

1997 - 2007

Multiple Church Experience

Helps Ministry, Associate Pastor

Embassy Christian Center, Poway CA
Embassy Christian Center, Irvine, CA
First Christian Church, Lexington, NE

Contact

Phone

915-588-4716

Email

vdiaz73@gmail.com

Education

Ministerial Studies & Church Administration

Spirit Life Bible College, Irvine, CA

Mass Communications

University of Texas, El Paso

Languages

English & Spanish

Volunteer Work

- Vice-President, Secretary, United Way
- Vice President; President, Ministerial Association
- Founding Board Member, Club 180 (Teen Center)
- Founding Board Member, Welcome Center (Immigration Services)
- Ambassador, Chamber of Commerce
- Volunteer, Church Covid Food Distribution,

References

Corrie Santana

Three Oaks Hospice
VP Strategy & Development

Phone: 214.716.9465

Lupita Medrano

Tyson Foods
Former HR

Phone: 308.746.1903

John Emery

Emery Agency
Founder

Phone: 978.807.6486